
Date: October 3, 2016 
 
RE: RPB Commons Amphitheatre and Restroom, PR1504&PR1603 – Request for information 
  
Thank you for your interest in the Village’s project. Highlighted responses to requests for information 
are listed below. Please note the list is a compilation of questions submitted from multiple Contractors 
and Suppliers.  
 
Previous RFI responses and addenda can be viewed at:  http://www.royalpalmbeach.com/Bids 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Christopher Marsh, P.E. 
Village Engineer 
Office: (561) 790-5131 
Village of Royal Palm Beach 
Engineering Department 
1050 Royal Palm Beach Boulevard 
Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 
cmarsh@royalpalmbeach.com 
 
 
 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 4:17 PM 
To: Christopher Marsh 
Subject: Royal Palm Beach Amphitheatre and Restrooms project 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Would these vanities include backsplash? 
 
Yes, vanity tops should include 4” backsplash (3-sides), same material as tops. 
 
 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 3:21 PM 
To: Christopher Marsh 
Subject: Royal Palm Beach Amphitheatre and Restrooms project 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
I have a questions regarding the Royal Palm Beach Amphitheatre and Restrooms project. 
I see one (1) bathroom floorplan, is it just one? 
 
There are two restroom locations, please refer to site plan.  Plans show typical.  Restroom locations are 
mirrors of each other. 
 
 

mailto:cmarsh@royalpalmbeach.com


We are direct distributors and fabricators, for the vanity tops, do we include material in our proposal or 
just fabrication, delivery and installation and material will be provided? 
The project will be awarded to a single Contractor. Material, fabrication, delivery and installation shall 
be completed in accordance with plans and specification. 
 
Also, the urinal dividers, will those made out of stone? Should we include those in our bid? 
Urinal dividers are made out of 4” CMU with stucco/paint finish.  The project will be awarded to a single 
Contractor. Material, fabrication, delivery and installation shall be completed in accordance with plans 
and specification. 
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